

# ANTHONY BRADDY



Information security professional with two decades industry experience.

Current areas of focus are data analysis/business intelligence, engagement management, vulnerability management, M&A due diligence, subsidiary integration, and organizational change management/transformation.

Other areas of interest are blockchain technologies and fintech.

[aebraddy@protonmail.com](mailto:aebraddy@protonmail.com)

202-527-2022

7603 Uray Drive, Austin, TX 78724

<http://anthonybraddy.com>

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Senior Technical Industry Specialist (InfoSec) 2019 – Present**  
Amazon.com, Inc. | Austin, TX

**CONTACT FOR SPECIFIC DETAILS ABOUT MY INFORMATION SECURITY ROLE AT AMAZON**

**Principal Security Program Manager 2015 – 2019**  
Veracode (CA, Inc.) | Austin, TX

- Developed, managed, and implemented third-party cybersecurity risk management programs for Enterprise customers.
- Performed relationship management for program participants of all roles and responsibilities.
- Integrated organizational governance, compliance, and risk management policies, processes and procedures with Enterprise application security testing suite of products.

### Key Clients

Charles Schwab Corporation | Corelogic, Inc. | Davita Inc. | Garmin | Illumina | T-Mobile VISA | Wells Fargo

**Chief Executive Officer/Deputy Program Manager 2007 – 2015**  
Capital Management Consulting, LLC | Washington, DC

- Defined strategies and performed project management activities for agency-wide key hardware/infrastructure upgrades and SaaS/PaaS/IaaS implementations.
- Founded and conducted strategic planning and corporate leadership for award-winning, management consulting/digital services firm.

**Senior Quality Assurance Manager 2004 – 2007**  
Pragmatics, Inc | Washington, DC

- Re-architected corporate quality assurance, quality control, change management, release management, problem management, and incident management policies and procedures.
- Managed all testing for all applications supporting federal bank supervision and oversight activities

**Senior Business Analyst 2003 – 2004**  
Sapphire Technologies | Research Triangle Park, NC

- Provided strategic consulting and offshoring transition oversight
- Performed gap analysis of existing software development lifecycles, created policy and process documentation, and managed development maturation

**ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE AND REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST**

## EDUCATION

**Bachelors of Arts in African and Afro-American Studies | 1994 – 1998**  
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

## INTERESTS

Cryptocurrencies & Blockchain Technology | Data | Privacy | Cryptography | Civil Rights & Social Action | Economic Empowerment | Human Rights Advocacy | Philosophy | History | Museums | Travel | Television | Movies | Reading | Comics | Anime | Running | Boxer Dog Dad

## CERTIFICATES | ORGANIZATIONS | HONORS

### CERTIFICATIONS

- **Amazon Web Services (AWS) – Certified Cloud Practitioner** | 2020
- **MIT - Cybersecurity Playbook for Program Managers Graduate Certification** | 2019
- **MIT – Fintech: The Future of Commerce Graduate Certification** | 2017
- **FastTrac NewVenture Certificate of Entrepreneurial Achievement (NYC)** | 2017
- **Project Management Professional (PMP) Certification** | 2010

### ORGANIZATIONS

- **American Red Cross – Public Affairs Volunteer (Central & South Texas Chapter)** | 2018 - Present
- **FAIR Institute** | 2017 – Present
- **International Consortium of Minority Cybersecurity Professionals** | 2017 – Present
- **National Society of Black Engineers** | 2017 - Present
- **United Nations Association (Austin/NY Chapter, Online Volunteer)** | 2016 – Present
- **Diversitech (Board Member)** | 2010 – 2012
- **Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc.** | 1997 - Present

### HONORS

- **Inclusion Bar Raiser** | 2019  
*Amazon.com, Inc.*
- **Leadership Development Program** | 2018  
*CA, Inc.*
- **Managing Third Party Cybersecurity Risk in the Financial Industry (Speaker)** | 2017  
*University of North Carolina Charlotte Cybersecurity Symposium*
- **BlackSTEMLikeMe Recognition** | 2017  
*National Society of Black Engineers*
- **Best of Business Award in Management Consulting: District of Columbia** | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2014  
*Small Business Commerce Association*
- **Top 50 Diversity Owned Business in the D.C.** | 2010  
*DiversityBusiness.com*
- **Chairman’s Award/Dedicated Service Provider Award** | 2005-2006  
*Pragmatics, Inc./United States Department of Treasury*

## KEY SKILLS

Corporate Governance | Risk Management | 3<sup>rd</sup> Party Risk Management | Compliance Management | Engagement Management | Relationship Management | Organizational Security | Program Management | Portfolio Management | Project Management | Strategic Planning | Process Improvement | PCI-DSS | HIPAA | NIST | NVD | OWASP | SANS | ISO | CMMI | SAST | DAST | MPT | SCA | AWS | Azure